Dear Editor,

Thank you for your kind email. | will be glad to serve on the editorial board. You can use the information
| provided.

Regards,

Randah

[http://legacy.agu.edu.bh/outlook/AGU_Signature_logol1.bmp]
Prof. Randah R. Hamadeh, BSc, MSc, DPhil(Oxon) Vice Dean for Graduate Studies and Research
randah@agu.edu.bh<mailto:randah@agu.edu.bh>

Arabian Gulf University

Tel: +973 17 239433

Fax: +973 17 239 495

P.O Box 26671

Kingdom of Bahrain
www.agu.edu.bh<http://www.agu.edu.bh>

[cid:image788031.GIF@1bf69346.4191644a5] Please consider the environment before printing this
email message.

Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for editor.jwhc@omicsinc.com. If
you are not editor.jwhc@omicsinc.com you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify randah@agu.edu.bh immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. Randah R. Hamadeh therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please
request a hard-copy version.

From: Journal of Women's Health Care <editor.jwhc@omicsinc.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:22 PM

To: Randah R. Hamadeh

Subject: Confirmation for Editorial Board and Author Board Information-Women's Health Care

Dear Dr. Hamadeh,
Thank you for your prompt response.
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We are impressed to see your biography and are pleased to invite you to join our EDITORIAL BOARD of
our journal Women’s Health Care.

If you are interested we would like to confirm whether the same information provided for REVIEWERS
BOARD can be considered for updating our EDITORIAL BOARD and also our AUTHOR BOARD database
with respect to your contributions towards our Journal of Women’s Health Care.

Looking forward for your positive response at the earliest.

Regards,

Vahini K

Editorial Coordinator,

Journal of Women's Health Care
[cid:60B91ADE70C1A342ABFF9EBF70E94070@apcprd04.prod.outlook.com]

From: Journal of Womens Health Care [mailto:editor.jwhc@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:42 AM

To: 'Randah R. Hamadeh'

Subject: Thank you for valuable information!!!

Dear Dr. Hamadeh,
Thank you so much for your valuable information.

We look forward to publish your magnificent research contributions in our Journal of Women's Health
Care and consider the valuable comments as a reviewer.

Looking forward for a long lasting scientific relationship.

Regards,
Editor,
Journal of Women's Health Care

From: Randah R. Hamadeh [mailto:randah@agu.edu.bh]<mailto:[mailto:randah@agu.edu.bh]>
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:07 AM

To: Journal of Womens Health Care

Subject: Updated Bio

Kindly use this instead of the once sent yesterday.
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transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Randah R. Hamadeh therefore
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a
result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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